
W . T . WHITE /J/J,,-Z / ./r,:;/ 
303 ,-?//...}oy {p ~d' 

183 - 188 HOLLI S ST. 

May 3, 1961 . 

Dear Mr . Raddall : 

Last Saturday in a conversation with 
LeRoy Zwicker i n his Granville Gallery when I mentioned 
that Pam was moving to Liverpool, he was reminded of the 
framing job he had to do for you for the coloured photo of 
11The Governor I s Lady ,t' and mentioned that Mrs . Plow, the 
wife of the Lieutenant Governor, would like to have a large 
reproduction for Government House; and since the negative was 
in the same envelope a s the print, all that would be necessary 
would be to obtain permission to use it . 

Both Mr . Zwicker and myself were greatly 
impressed with the excellence of the coloured print o I 
would like to learn what make of coloured film was used and 
what firm develo~d the negative and the print . I wish to 
t ake a few coloured photogr aphs of some pai ntimg§ (oil and 
water colour) and would like to obtain good results . 

Yours sincerely, 
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